
Subject: Request Ken Ziffren Contact Information for Save the Date SIM Group June 17, 2016
From: Lisa Schechter
Date: 04/28/2016 02:22 PM
To: "cindie.bassett@lacity.org" <cindie.bassett@lacity.org>

Dear Cindie:

The SIM Group and the Hollywood Media District BID would like to extend an invitation to the SIM Group open house for June 17th, 
however I do not have his contact information.   Is Mr. Ziffren still the LA Film Czar?

Let me know  - thank you in advance for your assistance.

Regards, 

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org


